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APR I i 1994 !

MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File 50-413 and 50-414
,

!
FROM: Charles A. Casto, Section Chief

Test Program Section-
Division of Reactor Safety

SUBJECT: ERRATA LETTER FOR NOTICE OF DEVIATION LETTER
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-413/94-05 AND 50-414/94-05) |

|
The above subject Notice of Deviation Letter was transmitted to you by letter, !
dated February 25, 1994. The report was changed to remove the Notice of !

Deviation and a clear letter was sent ts the licensee and CCs. Inadvertently
the concurrence letter was not changed and referred to a Notice of Deviation. <
A corrected letter is enclosed. Please delete the superseded letter and |insert the corrected letter. |

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact !
Milton D. Hunt at (404) 331-5353.

Original sigini
'

by O urles A. Otsto

Charles A. Casto

Enclosure:

|!
As stated
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File 50-413 and 50-414

FROM: Charles A. Casto, Section Chief
Test Program Section
Division of Reactor Safety

SUBJECT: ERRATA LETTER FOR NOTICE OF DEVIATION LETTER
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT N0. 50-413/94-05 AND 50-414/94-05)

The above subject Notice of Deviation Letter was transmitted to you by letter,
dated February 25, 1994. The report was changed to remove the Notice of
Deviation and a clear letter was sent to the licensee and CCs. Inadvertently
the concurrence letter was not changed and referred to a Notice of Deviation.
A corrected letter is enclosed. Please delete the superseded letter and
insert the corrected letter.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Milton D. Hunt at (404) 331-5353.
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